Addendum 1 – RFP 18-044-Legal Services

To:  Vendors

From:  Shawnee Mission School District

Date:  October 23, 2018

RE:  Addendum 1 - RFP 18-044-Legal Services



Responses to vendor questions for RFP 18-044 Legal Counsel Services

1.  How many other firms are included in this RFP process? 
A.    There were 10 firms who received an invitation.  In addition, the RFP was posted online and additional firms may submit proposals.

Q.    Are there any “Key Projects” the District is looking at in 2019 driving this search?  If so, what are those projects?
        A.    No, there are not any “key projects” driving the search.

1. [bookmark: _GoBack] The Scope of Services lists eleven areas of focus for the District.  Are these areas weighted equally, or will there be more emphasis place upon certain areas?
A.    The Scope of Service covers 11 areas of focus and no area will be weighted heavier than another in the selection of the best firm.


Addendum 1 


–


 


RFP 


18


-


044


-


Legal Services


 


 


To:  Vendors


 


 


From:  Shawnee Mission School District


 


 


Date:  October 23, 2018


 


 


RE:  Addendum 1


 


-


 


RFP 18


-


044


-


Legal Services


 


 


 


 


Responses to vendor questions for RFP 18


-


044 Legal Counsel Services


 


 


Q.


 


 


How many other firms are included in this RFP process? 


 


A. 


   


There were 10 firms who received an invitation. 


 


In addition, the RFP was posted online and 


additional firms may submit proposals.


 


 


Q.


   


 


Are there any 


“Key Projects” the District is looking at in 2019 driving this search? 


 


If so, what 


are those projects?


 


       


 


A.


   


 


No, there are not any “key projects” driving the search.


 


 


Q.


 


 


The Scope of Services lists eleven areas of focus for the District.


 


 


Are these are


as weighted 


equally, or will there be more emphasis place upon certain areas?


 


A.


   


 


The Scope of Service covers 11 areas of focus and no area will be weighted heavier than another 


in the selection of the best firm.


 


 




Addendum 1  –   RFP  18 - 044 - Legal Services     To:  Vendors     From:  Shawnee Mission School District     Date:  October 23, 2018     RE:  Addendum 1   -   RFP 18 - 044 - Legal Services         Responses to vendor questions for RFP 18 - 044 Legal Counsel Services     Q.     How many other firms are included in this RFP process?    A.      There were 10 firms who received an invitation.    In addition, the RFP was posted online and  additional firms may submit proposals.     Q.       Are there any  “Key Projects” the District is looking at in 2019 driving this search?    If so, what  are those projects?             A.       No, there are not any “key projects” driving the search.     Q.     The Scope of Services lists eleven areas of focus for the District.     Are these are as weighted  equally, or will there be more emphasis place upon certain areas?   A.       The Scope of Service covers 11 areas of focus and no area will be weighted heavier than another  in the selection of the best firm.    

